



# DOMINIC TRAVIS KUDIABOR

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

## LANGUAGES

- English - Native
- Finnish - Intermediate

## EXTRACURRICULAR

- Certification: React Bootcamp, Udemy (August 2019 - November 2019).
- Certification: Advanced JavaScript Concepts, Udemy (January 2019).
- Certification: Web Development Bootcamp, Udemy (May 2018 - September 2018).
- Volunteering Experience: International Affairs Coordinator, Centria Student Union (COPSA) (December 2017 - December 2019).

## PROFILE

---

Dominic is a Full Stack Developer with an educational background in Mathematics and Statistics. He has also worked with customers and as an instructor. The combination of these experiences makes Dominic a welcome addition to customer-centric businesses and their growing development teams.

## RECENT PROJECTS

---

### Ecommerce Application

Context API, Firebase, GraphQL, React.js, Redux, Stripe

An educational project to get conversant with front-end technologies involving React.js and overview back-end infrastructure. Completed the module without collaboration.

## SKILLS

---

**Front end:** CSS, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux, TypeScript.

**Back end:** Express.js, Node.js.

**Database:** Firebase, MongoDB, Mongoose, PostgreSQL.

**Testing:** Jest.

## EXPERIENCE

---

### Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2020 - Present

### Front-End Web Developer

Dude Project | Kokkola, Finland | September 2019 - February 2020

- Developed e-commerce websites using WordPress and WooCommerce.
- Conducted research on CMS and its relevance to e-commerce.
- Maintained and developed existing websites for various local companies.

### Mathematics Tutor

Centria University of Applied Sciences | Kokkola, Finland | November 2018 - December 2018

- Tutored first-year students in Algebra, Geometry, and Trigonometry.
- Cultivated a fun and interesting learning environment.
- Provided guidance to students to improve their academic performance.

### Customer Service Representative

Buildmart Architectural Ltd. | Accra, Ghana | March 2015 - September 2016

- Acquired clients for the company to solstice services for architectural projects.
- Established marketing campaigns to increase the profit margin of the company.
- Sustained client relationships by following up.

## EDUCATION

---

### B.Eng. in Information Technology

Centria University of Applied Sciences | Kokkola, Finland | September 2016 - Present

### B.Sc. in Mathematics and Statistics

Cape Coast University | Cape Coast, Ghana | September 2011 - May 2015